
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Glen A. Winn 
14 Carlton St. Telephone:  416.542.2517 
Toronto, Ontario Facsimile:  416.542.3024 
M5B 1K5 regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com

 
September 25, 2009 
 
 
 
via RESS e-filing – signed original to follow by courier 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319, 2300 Yonge St, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:   Application by 1798594 Ontario Inc. for a distribution licence; 

Applications by Toronto Hydro Energy Services Inc. (“THESI”) and  
1798594 Ontario Inc. for leave to sell street lighting assets; and 
Application by Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“THESL”) and 
1798594 Ontario Inc. for leave to amalgamate 
Board File Nos. EB-2009-0180, EB-2009-0181, EB-2009-0182 and  

EB-2009-0183 
 
Pursuant to the Board’s Procedural Order #1, issued on August 26, 2009, THESL hereby 
submits its responses to interrogatories from Board Staff (“OEB Staff”), Energy Probe 
Research Foundation, Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (“VECC”), the Electrical 
Contractors of Ontario and the Greater Toronto Electrical Contractors Association 
(“ECAO-GTECA”), School Energy Coalition (“SEC”), and the City of Toronto (“City”).  
Two paper copies are enclosed.   
 
Please note that these responses will also be available at the start of the next business day, 
online through the following link: 
http://www.torontohydro.com/electricsystem/residential/regulatory_affairs.html  



Please note that responses for the following interrogatories will follow at a later date:

r OEB Staff: 4,7,10
o VECC: I
o ECAO-GTECA: 5
o SEC: 2

. CiWi 2,4

Manager, Regulatory Compliance and Applications

encl.(2)

:GAWacc

J. Mark Rodger, Counsel for TIIESL

Pankaj Sardana, Vice-President & Treasurer, TI{ESL

Lawrence Wilde Vice-Pr€sident& General Counsel, THC

Chris Tynell, Presideit, THESI

Intervenors of Record for EB-2009-0180 to -0183, by elecfonic mail only

Yours truly,
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